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Ottawa, March 26th., 1920.

Sir,-

In view of the report in your letter of the 22nd

instant, relative to the accident sustained by Ben Knockwood, an

Indian of your agency, I beg to say that you are hereby authorized

to furnish necessary relief to him until he is again able to work.

Your obedient

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Chas. E. Davison Esq.

Acting Indian Agent

alfway River, N.S.
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